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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 7:09 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: info saiedge; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: Samsung 46inch Videowall

Ok done .. please raise the po. 
 
 
Ritu Saini  
 
Sai Edge Solutions  
Accelerate  and Transform  your Business  

H.O: 204, 1st floor,  Raghuleela Mall, Kandivali W ,  
Nr. Poisar Bus Stop, Mumbai- 400067.  
Tel: 022-49717254. Mob: 7219808989 
Email: info@saiedge.com 
www.saiedge.com 
GSTN: 27APCPR6783E1ZJ 
 
 
On Thu, 21 Nov 2024 at 6:48 PM, Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Ritu  

  

As discussed please share revised Quote , 

  

Samsung 46inch Videowall, VM46BlJ – 67000/- PER UNIT 
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Pushpull bracket and installation – 8000 /- 

  

Samsung media player – 14000 /- 

  

  

Thanks & Regards 

Heramb 

  

9702415737 

  

From: info saiedge <info@saiedge.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 3:24 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sales SaiEdge <sales@saiedge.com> 
Subject: Re: Samsung 46inch Videowall 

  

Dear Sir, 

 
Greetings for the day  
 
 
Please find the attached Quotation. 
 
Contact us in case of any query 
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Thanks & Regards, 

-- 

RIYA 

Sai Edge Solutions 

Accelerate  and Transform  your Business 

H.O.: 204, 1st floor,  Raghuleela Mall, Nr. Poisar Bus Stop, 
Kandivali (W), Mumbai- 400067, Maharashtra. 

Tel: 022-49717254. 

Email: info@saiedge.com 

www.saiedge.com 

GSTN: 27APCPR6783E1ZJ 

  

  

On Tue, Nov 19, 2024 at 2:38 PM Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Ritu 

  

Kindly find below detail  

  

Samsung 46inch Videowall, VM46BU 
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Thanks & Regards 

Heramb 

  

9702415737 

  


